
 
 
 
FOI REF: 25/042 
  
 
14th February 2025 
 
 

 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1. The name of your soft facilities management service provider/providers (if 

this is managed in-house please say) 
 

In house. 
 
2. The date/dates that your contract/contracts with your soft FM provider ends 
 

Not applicable. 
 
3. The name of your hard facilities management service provider/providers (if 

this is managed in-house please say) 
 

In-house. 
 
4. The date/dates that your contract/contracts with your hard FM provider ends 
 
 Not applicable. 
 
5. The name of your waste management service provider/provider 
 

Please see table below. 
 

Contract Name Supplier 
Current end 

date 

Waste - Clinical SRCL Ltd 28/02/2025 

Waste - Offensive Veolia ES (UK) Limited 30/12/2025 

Waste General & 
Recycling Veolia ES (UK) Limited 30/07/2025 

Waste Confidential Recorra Ltd 31/03/2025 

Waste - Hazardous Reef Environmental Solutions Ltd 31/05/2025 

Waste - Weee 
M.D.J. Light Brothers (Scrap 
Processers) Limited 31/05/2025 

Food Waste Recycling Reef Environmental Solutions Ltd 31/12/2025 

 
 

Cont…/ 



 
6. The date/dates that your contract/contracts with waste management provider 

ends 
 

Please see table in question 5. 
 
7. The name of your security provider/providers 
 

Continental Facilities Management Group. 
 
8. The annual sum spent on security each year from 2020/21 to 2024/25 (for 

2024/25 if you don’t have the total that you will spend then please provide a 
figure to-date).  

 
2020/2021          1,300,000.00  
2021/2022                 900,000.00  
2022/2023                1,400,000.00  
2023/2024                2,600,000.00  
2024/2025 to date     2,900,000.00 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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